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From: Bjornsen, Alan
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 10:00 AM
To: Ardis Shaw
Subject: RE: Section 106 Consultation

Ardis, 
 
I apologize for not getting back to you, sooner.  I was out of the office most of last week, and this is my first day 
back.  Is there an individual that I may contact to discuss the project?  Thank you. 
 

Alan B. Bjornsen 
Environmental Project Manager 
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
11545 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, MD 20852 
(301) 415-1195 
alan.bjornsen@nrc.gov 
 
 
 

From: Ardis Shaw [mailto:ajshaw@gondtc.com]  
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 10:34 AM 
To: Bjornsen, Alan 
Cc: m.pearson@spiritlakenation.com; dbrown@spiritlakenation.com; jthompson@spiritlakenation.com; C WEagle; 
cbrownshield@spiritlakenation.com; Justiny@spiritlakenation.com; Michelle Rivard Parks 
Subject: Section 106 Consultation 
 
Reference:  Your fax, dated May 6, 2011, Section 106 Consultation, Ross Uranium Recovery, Project, Crook County, WY; 
Contact:  Alan B. Bjornsen, Office of Federal and State Materials and Environmental Management Programs, Division of 
Waste Management and Environmental Projection, Fax:  301 415 5369; Work:  301 415 1195 
 
Please accept my sincere apologies for not responding sooner.  Spirit Lake Tribe does not have a THPO at this time and I 
am referring this invitation to participate to the tribal council and their attorney for final action. 
 
Ms. Ardis Shaw, Project Director 
Spirit Lake Tribe Central Repository Project 
Box 359 
Fort Totten, ND 58335 
701 766 1097 (w); 701 766 4126 (fax) 
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